

PROFILO DOCENTE

WAHEED AHMED: madrelingua inglese.

Ha una lunga esperienza internazionale di insegnamento dalla scuola primaria (dagli 8 anni) fino alla secondaria di secondo grado.

Ha insegnato per molti anni in scuole internazionali scienze a ragazzi madrelingua e ESL (inglese come seconda lingua) a bambini e ragazzi non madrelingua inglese.

Dal 2019 collabora con la nostra scuola.

Ha lavorato con i bambini della scuola primaria, secondaria di primo e secondo grado presso la nostra sede e presso alcune scuole del territorio nostre clienti, inclusa la vostra

Segni particolari: 'Mr W' – così lo chiamano i suoi allievi - è molto amato dai bambini e dai ragazzi per la sua simpatia e vivacità e apprezzato dai docenti con cui si è trovato a collaborare per la creatività e cordialità.

Esperienza maturata

- Esperienza di docenza in scuole internazionali: 16 anni
- Esperienza di docenza in scuole italiane bilingue: 3 anni
- Esperienza di docenza in scuole pubbliche italiane: 3 anni
- Esperienza di docenza in scuole di lingue: 3 anni

Esperienza presso IC Don Rinaldo Beretta

Ha già tenuto corsi presso IC Don Rinaldo Beretta scuola primaria 2020-2021 e nel 2021-2022 e scuola secondaria di primo grado negli anni scolastici 2021-2022

Istruzione:

- possiede una **laurea in scienze dell'educazione e sociologia**
- e un **master in lingua e letteratura inglese** Esperienza presso IC Don Rinaldo Beretta

CENTRO DI FORMAZIONE
INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY
SRLS con Unico Socio
Via G. Verdi, 57 Giussano 20333 MB Italy
P.Iva/CF 10353220964
direzione@internationalacademy.cloud

WAHEED AHMED

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a qualified, experienced and established teacher based in Milan, Italy. I have been teaching English at the most prestigious international schools as a second language from elementary to advanced level for over a decade, as well as biology, chemistry and general science.

Passion for education, profound subject knowledge, diverse teaching experience and pertinent skills make me an effective and efficient teacher.

I am committed to personal growth and professional development even when times have been at their most adverse.

EDUCATION / QUALIFICATIONS

2015-217	Master's Degree in English Language/Literature	COMSATS UNIVERSITY
2010-2012	Bachelor's Degree in Education/Sociology	UNIVERSITY OF THE PUNJAB
2000-2001	HSSC (Equivalent to A-Levels)	FBISE ISLAMABAD
1999	SSC (Equivalent to O-Levels)	FBISE ISLAMABAD

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present **INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY | Giussano 20833 MB ITALY**

- ❖ General English; One on One and group lessons from Elementary to Advanced level.
- ❖ Conversation lessons and international exams preparation in public Lower and Higher secondary schools
- ❖ Prepared students for
 - IELTS
 - Trinity College London exams
 - Cambridge English Key Preliminary FIRST Advanced
- ❖ Attended teachers training workshops /Webinars
- ❖ Summer camps with Lower Secondary Students 3 weeks in summer 2020 – 2021 - 2022
- ❖ Online classes on Zoom, One on One and group classes
- ❖ Hybrid classes

2008 - 2019 ISM International School | Tripoli - LIBYA

- ❖ Teaching/tutoring **ENGLISH** at high school level
- ❖ Teaching **BIOLOGY** at high school level
- ❖ Teaching **ENGLISH** as a foreign language to students at beginner, elementary, pre-intermediate, intermediate and advanced level
- ❖ Managed, prepared and taught summer courses for English as a second language
- ❖ Organizing extracurricular sport activities including sports days and implementing cricket coaching lessons

2003- 2008 Pakistan Embassy School | Tripoli – LIBYA

- ❖ Teaching **English, Biology, Chemistry, General Science and Social Studies** to various levels

RELEVANT SKILLS

- ❖ Excellent classroom management
- ❖ Clear and concise communication
- ❖ Use of modern technology
- ❖ Ability to work under pressure
- ❖ Innovative

INTERESTS

Reading, Writing, Cooking, Sports & Travel

REFERENCES

***documento originale agli atti della scuola**

CENTRO DI FORMAZIONE
INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY
SRLS con Unico Socio
Via C. Verdi, 57 Giussano 20833 MB Italy
P.Iva/CF 10353220964
direzione@internationalacademy.cloud